January 16, 2018
Newberry County
Purchasing Department

ADDENDUM ONE
Invitation for Bids No.: 2018-1
EMS Ambulance Re-Mount

The following shall be incorporated into the response for the mentioned solicitation:

The bid date has been changed from January 18, 2018 to January 23,
2018 at 3:00 p.m., same location for delivery.

1. Section 2.1: Chassis Specs: clarify whether EMS is requesting standard or crew cab chassis.
Standard Cab

2. Section 8, page 21, sub-section 8.2, letter “D”; reference to door handles, are we requesting for
replacement of all door handles? Does the current unit have emergency releases or does this
feature need to be added?

Handles should be replaced or refurbished

No emergency releases in place and they can be added, provided it’s done at no additional cost
3. Requested photographs of units (attached)
4, Comment: Adding a power oxygen tank lift may not be possible due to size of 94”

The unit in question currently has an older oxy-lift on board

5: Please supply McCoy Miller H number & VIN:
1FDAF46R89EAL16247
6. What is the length, width, and headroom measurements?

Measurement should be taken by the bidder to ensure accuracy



7. What will be done with the old chassis?

The old chassis may be retained by the awarded vendor; however, a trade-in value will need to
be documented within the bid response.

8. What is the brand of the old chassis?
McCoy Miller; VIN listed above

9. Items that are listed as “replace if needed” in the specifications; how are they to be priced out?
Price the “replace” items in the total cost as it specifies them to be replaced

10. Clarification: The auto actuating curbside step should be comparable to the Zico Step.

End of Addendum
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Crystal Waldrop, CPPB Date
Purchasing Director
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